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IN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE INITIALS . 

Hon. Risto Ryti, 
Governor, 
Finlarrls Bank, 
Helsingfo"s, Finland. 

Dear Governor Ryti, 

36'. {ll~ fi 
Jon✓e/on/, G. (J. 2. 

September 2~. 1929 

Mr. Nelson has returned from Finland and advised us 
fully of his recent conferences . V:'hile I mav have the pleasure of a 
personal conference with you shortly, the sub;jssion in writing of a few 
observations will perhaps assist in thE. formul ... tion of practic&l plc."ls for 
the solution of the financial problems of our greatly esteemed Finni.sh clients . 

In the first. nlace, :9ermit me to sa} that I think we 
ali understand the viewpoint of Professor Gebh.':'lrdt, "f T11e Central Ban..\: for 
the Co-operative Agricul tural Credit Sodeties Ltd., and the r~sponsible 
member:=: of the Government, relative to the financial assistance they feel 
they should secure. I quite realise thr1t some of these gentlemen, seeing 
the Statement of Resources of 'Ihe National Cit Bank, should think that a 
disposition to serve our- clients in Finland v;ould rerult in allocatinp- the 
necessary amount from these resom-ces at a figure bearable by Finnish Agri­
Cluture. There is exactly the samv viewpoint runong the Agrari~r el8ments 
of the United States, anci v:e know by experience that lt is impossföle to 
persuade men impres~ed by the nPens of Agriculture and the zeal to ai,., in 
t e development of the count~r, n th the ')r· ct.ica Jimitations of sound 
finance . Nevertheless, as .1ou yoursP-lf will be the first to realise, it 
is our primary duty, in conducting the business of our bank, to adhere to 
sound financial principles, and we must no so even at the cosi:., if needs be, 
of the dissatisfaction of friends and clients. 

If we have Institutionally erred in this entire situation 
I feel i t is throug' , ha-ving al lo,;ed these short,-term advances of a finance 
character to grovr to t'teir present :-,roportions anä. to be extendecl f'ro·1 time 
to time as has been thP c:> se. It has been a flmd 'Ullental policy of '.::he fä1 tional 
City Bank for gener.<J.t; o:ris -to illl:l.intain a strong and liquid position, to R:9ec;_&li.,e 
in financing the movement f commodities to Barket, and other cowll!ercial 
business of self-liquiäating character, arid to finance ca-pital ex-pendi+ure 
only as securities can be sold to genuine investors on a satisfactor:y basis. 
1 e have somewha L departed from these pri1ciples in pel"IUittir,e- the b1:in}:ing 
advances to thP. Cit;v of HAlsin~fors and .... - r he Central B-.nk for tb Co-operative 
Agricultural Credit Societies Ltd., to grow to their present magnitude only 
because of the pressure exerted from Finland, and because of our extreme 



-2-

an.:dety to give the Finnish Govorm _ent everv uossihle Str>")ort. Thus, while 
'l''e consider, in princii..>le, that iJuy,..ici!)alities and Institutes of this sort 
f,}- tll1 not make capital jnvestm.:mt~ urtil they have funds in han~ to finance 
them, we hevE.:, f'!omewhf.t ai;ainst our better judgment, c.nc.1 in order not to force 
tao me_r,~ Finnish ;;; c .iritie s on the rnark8t in a short peri od ~ acq uiesced in 
the building up of these particular bankine adv<>nces. It is, ho'l7ever, as you 
vrell realise, impos. ible to carr:1 such advances indefinitely, - nor is it 
con.::ervat-Lve to fieure that conditions for permc:.mmt financing r!ill be better 
in the future thar the: arE in the prei:errt. '.:'herefo.re, I feel we must both 
face the problem of the reasone.bly eRrly llquidation of th~ b:rnking acivancee 
no, running. 

In emphazizing 01...r Institutional clislike o:: unliq_uid 
advancee ,,hj ch can only be f1mded from the oroceeds of Long--':2rm borrowing 
I know you 'il l full:" a i-:--reclt.. te tha t my remc.rks do not eu ly in the slir,htest 
exte_ ... to !.) • .JOI t Credi. ts of tile sort which we have arr<1n ed -:.hrou[h the medium 
of Fi '11ands 3ank. Tni"' ue consider somi.d ar., '.e ir, 1.:::,1 cornmerci:-1 banking 
bt.sim .. .;-, ancl you w.i.ll real'ise that, in spitc f +J-i "bnormal strin ency of 
..,he money r. arket in New ork this Autwn, vre h-..,.-, _ ;Jt,~n Ilot 01 y rec..dy but 
anxious to renew these Export CreditP on e basis ,imllar to that heretofore 
ruling. I emphasize this poi:nt because I r8L e-,1ber, in :..h(, ear1y days of our 
negotir tion, that you raised the auestion r.hether the rew York ,;19,rket in 
general and our Institution in particular r.ould be prepared in bad times as 
r,ell as good to e:>.--tend ta Finhnii, thro'-bh the ins trumentali ty of your :S~ nk, 
Creaits of this sort. I thimc th::i expericnce cf t'1(' present year is a 
sufficient demonstra.tion that, as •·egards business which we rcgard as the 
prope;_• function of a commercial bank o excn:,tion~ 1 l.i~ uifö +,y such as ours, 
.e are second to none in our readinesJ to continue acco.:unodation extended to 
established clients. 

From this refcrence tv the gener&l principles involved 
, e rnu&t cm"e to the ~ractical problems r1h • ch confront the Cert.,. .1 E&nk for 
the Co-operative Agrlci.,ltural CredH Societies Ltd., ,m.., the City of HeL.inG-~orfl. 
'~o aitl in tli.e solution o-f' l,hese !)rnbJ.emt \-,e put fo:n ard, throUfh l'Ar. 1 clson, 
certain exoeriment- id0as in ~r~ na,ure 0f short-term Notes convertible into 
lonfer ,e~ securiti0s. 'ou .rill a9 1reciate thqt , ny finarc.in~ in an abnormal 
money Jarket like th~ present, and particularly financinf of a new type, can 
onl, be issued succers.:'ully if the market is anT)roached in exactly the -..i_ ht 
way at exactly the r:is;ht moment. I cto not wticipate, thorefo.,.e, that at 
any time during the ne:>..--t few vreeks, it VTill be practical ~or us to present a 
firm bid fo,.. .:'inarc: r.r of this spec.ial t:r Therefore, I think it proper 
to say frankly thPt, if you flnd it convi:>nh:nt to come to 11erlin, as sug~ested 
below, it will no:., '1 r.iy opinivn, be !)OS :'._'.:.le t.o FD be.>-ond a mutual elucictrtion 
of our resnective vi_wpoints cnd an agreement in principle as to the lines 
alone; wh· ch fina• cing mutU9.li:, de ired ma:' be done. 'I'o ermi+, of actual 
business I believe i:.. ;,:ll be neces. ar:y nirst ...,o reach ,. thorough agreement 
in principle on a type of ,. . nrncing v,hich appears suita:ile for +,J fl present 
market, anC: the gisneral 1_!ce ba::is of markei, quota-\ions for s-im:ilar recuri~ies. 
','ith this un~erstctndin: ~ ec:..c .. ad I thin- it ill be e&sc.ntic 1 that Otn' Company in 
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New o:r oe ~iven buziness firm in hand for at lea .. t a weck or so, ith 
the understanding that 1c1e , ill o y ~ rocee t t;he mornent .en our :;::;xecutives 
consider a n1ccessful Issuc can be made. 'i'ter tho unfortur.at~ incident 
of tbE: Finl.o nds TI.esiJcntial brtgasrc Dank Lo1- n, a 1 rubscribers to which ha-.,re, 
of cour~e, l st rather heavily, our Rxecuti- es , nirmly of l,·p opinion ret 
it would be most serious to ... inn.i.sll cred i t in the Juner; c n 1'-~k t if ,re should 
atternpt anoth'"'r Issue whöch cannot be made a gen i.ne !P.ar~et success. 

Our Ch.a'..rr..,.m, •r. Ilit.<'h ll, is no--; on the ocean en route 
for Paris, where I e:xpect to meet hi. on riday o~ this week. He is to 
be in Europe only a little over t,wo weeks nd has not pl"nr.ed to mak0 any 

gei1eral busine en. a em3"'ts. He ocs e pect, ho\'ev r, ,o srend threc or 
four da:s in Berlin in speci consultation., [r i~ it o d b~ convenient 
for you to be in Ber in on October 7th or 8th, I kno he d be elad 
personally to join in consultation whicn v e mirht ha:ve in regarcl to t 1e 

best method of harrlling fi. c.:.n hic ou co E:i ·er sho r • onc for 
~innlsh account. 

Perhaps ou nill be eood enolle-.. to 
adcires, ed 11 CI I A ·r r~nG, 11 a viein > '1ether . O...l 1n 
personally do-ire ha meetilli in elin alone tbc ·nes indicated 
above. Should this not be conve • ent e v-· 1 , ·n any event, have a thoroueh 
discussion o tlla .. ced.. o our Finn.:.sh cl • er ~, ~ ra ..'x. "elscr. will ret urn 
to :el"ingfor" r.lt .,he re ult of our bc t 1' ei t. 

Reeretting thnt rn ~k ~ond.:.tions show.d b such as to 
hanper t',5 devclopn;.c. .j._ c..,l e,:i y o:.rr "'inn • s • ±:'rier.c1s, bu i h eve ~ 

confi l;,)nce th t you uill thoroughl: a~_ reciate u!1e .ecc...; • • of our dher·ng 
to ro1md fisc~l policies, ard looking fo_war· ~o the leas~Te of a ersonal 
meetinu should .'ou find t,hi. ciuitc convenient; 

Believe TtJe, ciear Governor RJ'ti, 

F ithfu.11 

CY' TSC 
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